STATE OF NEW MEXICO g heCelVED

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPAR. I\AENT DEC 31 1981

OolL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Lo

; ARTESIA FRiC
BRUCE KING December 29 ’ 1981 POST OFFICE onre‘b 8
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Mr. James T. Jennings
Jennings & Christy

P. 0. Box 1180

Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Re: Extension of Time
Order No. R-6804

Dear Mr. Jennings:

Reference is made to your letter dated December 23,
1981, requesting an extension of time in which to
commence the drilling of a well on the lands pooled
by Division Order No. R-6804.

Said order requires the unit well to be commenced
on or before the first day of January, 1982, but you
anticipate possible delays in such commencement
resulting from rigging up.and testing a brand new
rig on the location.

Time for commencement of drilling operations under
Order No. R-6804 is hereby extended to February 1, 1982.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMLY,
Division Director

JDR/DSN/dr

cc: D0il Conservation Division - Artesia
Case File 7366



